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What Is the contemporary meaning

of your mission?

Supporting curricula and research needs

Collect and provide accessrgevant and diversacademic
resources

Provide acces® sources of knowledge @l formats

Promote information literacy




National context - explosion of directives on data
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10yeardlater, federalaction

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OFFICE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY POLICY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20502

February 22, 2013

MEMORANDUM FOR THE HEADS OF EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENTS AND AGENCIES

FROM: John P. Holdren H,
Director

SUBJECT: Increasing Access to the Results of Federally Funded Scientific Research

Digital data from federally funded research will be made available and useful
for the public, industry, and scientific community

A Maximize impact and accountability of federal funds
A Promote entrepreneurship, enhance economic growth and job creation.

Translated into data management plan requirements for research grants

A Impact on library consultation and institutional repository services



Growth of data sharingrepositories and standards

re2data.org
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97 8&atfiabals e
703 standards

Home Search Browse Suggest FAQ About Schema AP

TAG ARCHIVES: DATABIB

Over 1,009 research data repositories

/ \ .
sharing ;
NOW 1500 <> standards, databases, policies
™.
@ o [ = = L)
R o




National data services & international organizations
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